Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council

Tel: 01527 577833

e-mail: tutnallcobleypc@btinternet.com www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/TCPC 118 New Road Aston Fields Bromsgrove Worcestershire B60 2LD

Dear Parishioner

4 April 2016

You are invited to attend the next Ordinary Meeting of Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council which will be held on **Tuesday 19 April 2016** at <u>7.20</u> p.m. in the **Committee Room of the Community Hall**, **Tardebigge**.

Yours sincerely

Helen Davies

Helen Davies
Clerk & Proper Officer

Public Comment:

From 7.20 p.m. residents are invited to give their views and questions to the Parish Council on issues in this Agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Parish Council meeting at 7.30 p.m. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself. This period is not part of the formal meeting; brief notes will be appended to the minutes as an aide memoire.

AGENDA

1 To receive apologies and to approve reasons for absence.

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST:

- Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
- b) To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- c) To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. Councillors who have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or an Other Disclosable Interest, which falls within the terms of paragraph 12(4)(b) of the Code of Conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items.

Failure to register or declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest may result in the commission of a criminal offence.

To consider written requests from councillors for the council to grant a dispensation (section 33 of the Localism Act 2011) – written requests to be with the clerk at least four clear days prior to the meeting.

Minutes: To consider the approval of the minutes of the meetings of the Council on 9 February 2016 (attached).

- 4 PROGRESS REPORTS FOR INFORMATION: Items raised for a decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting:
 - a) Clerk: attached
 - b) Chairman:
 - c) District Councillor:
 - d) County Councillor:
 - e) Footpath Warden:
 - f) Tree Warden:
 -) Conservation Officer:
 - n) Community Hall Representative:
 - i) Charities Representative:
- 5 CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION and will be placed in a folder for Councillors to inspect at the meeting or will have been emailed.
 - a) Bromsgrove District Council: http://moderngovwebpublic.bromsgrove.gov.uk/ for details on: Planning Committee Minutes and Agendas.
 - b) Bromsgrove DC: The Queen's 90th Birthday Beacon Celebration: 21 April 2016 6/15pm in the Event Space, Bromsgrove High Street. The Chairman will be lighting the official birthday beacon at 7.30pm.
 - c) Bromsgrove DC: Civic Charity Dinner Dance 22 April 2016 at Grafton Manor in aid of The Basement Project and Libby Mae's Little Angels.
 - d) Bromsgrove DC: St George's Day Event Saturday 23 April 11 3 with parade at 3pm from St John's Church to celebrate the Queen's 90th birthday.
 - e) Bromsgrove DC: Independent Remuneration Allowances 2016/17 email attachment.
 - Worcestershire County Council: South Worcestershire Development Plan consulting on affordable housing and traveller site allocations. Closing date 25 April 2016 see http://www.swdevelopmentplan.org
 - g) Worcestershire Minerals and Waste Monitoring Report 2014-2015 and has been published on the county council's website.
 - h) West Mercia PCC: Weekly newsletter emailed
 - i) Wellbeing in Partnership Newsletter March: available on request.
 -) Bromsgrove & Redditch Citizens Advice: thank you letter for the £50 donation.
 - k) Came & Co our insurance brokers: Spring Newsletter can be emailed.
 - l) West Mercia Police: South Rural Newsletter with links for new website email
 - m) Superfast Broadband: Cabinets accepting orders for superfast broadband for T&C are now in Headless Cross 6, Hillside 11 and Redditch 26 http://www.superfastworcestershire.com/cabinet-status

6 PLANNING MATTERS:

Applications for Consideration:

Approvals: 15/1032 Hollow Tree Barn, Hollow Tree Lane: LBC for internal alterations to windows and doors in existing building and external alterations to doors to swimming pool building.

Refusals: None received to date.

Planning Matters:

16/0240 The Old Malt Shovel, Hewell Lane: Single storey rear guest and shower room extension to replace existing conservatory. Following an email consultation with Members a 'no objection' comment was lodged on 4 April 2016.

16/0232 Ravensdale Cottage, Brockhill Lane: Reduction of first floor balcony wall and construction of a single storey pitch roof and replacement of timber picket fence with railings. An email consultation was carried out with Members – decision to be advised at the meeting.

Bentley Pauncefoot PC 16/0263 Land to the west of Foxlydiate Lane and Pumphouse Lane. Bromsgrove Highway: Hybrid application comprising:

- 1) Outline application for the demolition of existing buildings and erection of up to 2,800 dwellings: local centre including retail floor space of up to 900 sg m; a 3FE first school (up to 2.8 ha site area).
- 2) Detailed application for the creation of a means of access off Birchfield Road. Cur Lane. Foxlydiate Lane and Pumphouse Lane. (188 documents)
- LENGTHSMAN SCHEME: Highways have confirmed the scheme will operate 2016/17. To consider outstanding issues.
- HIGHWAYS MATTERS: 8

Stoney Lane: litter

Grange Lane: speeding and heavy goods vehicles.

Curtis Close: hub has advised that Bromsgrove DC is responsible for street name plates. To consider outstanding issues.

- 9 P3: Grant application has been submitted and decision is awaited.
- WINDPUMP: Update 10
- 11 RAILINGS TO EARL OF PLYMOUTH MEMORIAL: Update
- 12 **BROAD GREEN BENCH:**
- 13 CLERK'S RECRUITMENT: Lorraine Griffiths commenced employment on 1 April 2016 with the Parish Council.
- DOG MESS ON THE PARK ESTATE: 14
- COMMEMORATIE MEDAL FOR HM QUEEN ELIZABETH II 90TH BIRTHDAY: Under Section 137 of The Local Government Act 1972 Members resolve to approve a contribution of £150 towards the cost of purchasing commemorative medals for the 94 pupils of Tardebigge First School who live in the Parish. Proposed: and Seconded:
- REVIEW OF PROCEDURAL DOCUMENTATION: STANDING ORDERS FINANCIAL REGULATIONS - INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL POLICY - FREEDOM OF INFORMATION - CODE OF CONDUCT - SCHEME OF DELEGATION - COMPLAINTS PROCEDURE - COMMUNITY EMERGENCY PLAN - MEDIA POLICY - DISTRICT COUNCIL PARISH CHARTER: In addition it is proposed to adopt NALC's Model Disciplinary Procedure and NALC's Model Grievance Procedure. Documents can be emailed on request. To consider and approve adoption and re-adoption.
- DATE FOR THE ANNUAL PARISH ASSEMBLY and ANNUAL MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL: Will be Tuesday 10 May 2016 at 7.00pm followed by the usual Ordinary Meeting at 8.00pm:

£450.17

18 FINANCE: To consider:

a)	Bank Balances: as at 31 March 2016 Current Account 31 December 2015 Deposit Account Total Balance January 2016	£7,698.18 <u>£3,811.69</u> £11,509.87
b)	Receipts: Worcestershire CC 15/015	£171.00
c)	Payments for Approval: H Davies: Clerk's salary for March 2016 Tardebigge First School: Contribution for Queen's Birthday Commemorative medals	£300.17 £150.00

Total

Unpresented Cheques: None d)

Outstanding Invoices:

Evesons Fuels: 15/011 £ 25.00 Worcestershire CC: Lengthsman 15/014; /016; /017 £799.00

Will be paid on 4 April 2016

- d) Annual Return for year ended 31 March 2016: Our submission date is 10 June
- e) Clerk's Contracted Gratuity: To be put towards restoration of Coblev Hill windpump.
- Finance Items Proposed and Seconded:
- COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS: Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- **DATE OF NEXT MEETING:** There will be an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council to be 20 held in Tardebigge Community Hall at 8.00pm on Tuesday 10 May 2016.

Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council

Tel: 01527 577833

e-mail: tutnallcobleypc@btinternet.com www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/TCPC 118 New Road Aston Fields Bromsgrove Worcestershire B60 2LD

Dear Parishioner

4 April 2016

You are invited to attend the next Ordinary Meeting of Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council which will be held on **Tuesday 19 April 2016** at <u>7.20</u> p.m. in the **Committee Room of the Community Hall**, **Tardebigge**.

Yours sincerely

Helen Davies

Helen Davies
Clerk & Proper Officer

Public Comment:

From 7.20 p.m. residents are invited to give their views and questions to the Parish Council on issues in this Agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Parish Council meeting at 7.30 p.m. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself. This period is not part of the formal meeting; brief notes will be appended to the minutes as an aide memoire.

AGENDA

1 To receive apologies and to approve reasons for absence.

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST:

- Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
- b) To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- c) To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. Councillors who have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or an Other Disclosable Interest, which falls within the terms of paragraph 12(4)(b) of the Code of Conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items.

Failure to register or declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest may result in the commission of a criminal offence.

To consider written requests from councillors for the council to grant a dispensation (section 33 of the Localism Act 2011) – written requests to be with the clerk at least four clear days prior to the meeting.

Minutes: To consider the approval of the minutes of the meetings of the Council on 9 February 2016 (attached).

- 4 PROGRESS REPORTS FOR INFORMATION: Items raised for a decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting:
 - a) Clerk: attached
 - b) Chairman:
 - c) District Councillor:
 - d) County Councillor:
 - e) Footpath Warden:
 - f) Tree Warden:
 -) Conservation Officer:
 - n) Community Hall Representative:
 - i) Charities Representative:
- 5 CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION and will be placed in a folder for Councillors to inspect at the meeting or will have been emailed.
 - a) Bromsgrove District Council: http://moderngovwebpublic.bromsgrove.gov.uk/ for details on: Planning Committee Minutes and Agendas.
 - b) Bromsgrove DC: The Queen's 90th Birthday Beacon Celebration: 21 April 2016 6/15pm in the Event Space, Bromsgrove High Street. The Chairman will be lighting the official birthday beacon at 7.30pm.
 - c) Bromsgrove DC: Civic Charity Dinner Dance 22 April 2016 at Grafton Manor in aid of The Basement Project and Libby Mae's Little Angels.
 - d) Bromsgrove DC: St George's Day Event Saturday 23 April 11 3 with parade at 3pm from St John's Church to celebrate the Queen's 90th birthday.
 - e) Bromsgrove DC: Independent Remuneration Allowances 2016/17 email attachment.
 - Worcestershire County Council: South Worcestershire Development Plan consulting on affordable housing and traveller site allocations. Closing date 25 April 2016 see http://www.swdevelopmentplan.org
 - g) Worcestershire Minerals and Waste Monitoring Report 2014-2015 and has been published on the county council's website.
 - h) West Mercia PCC: Weekly newsletter emailed
 - i) Wellbeing in Partnership Newsletter March: available on request.
 -) Bromsgrove & Redditch Citizens Advice: thank you letter for the £50 donation.
 - k) Came & Co our insurance brokers: Spring Newsletter can be emailed.
 - l) West Mercia Police: South Rural Newsletter with links for new website email
 - m) Superfast Broadband: Cabinets accepting orders for superfast broadband for T&C are now in Headless Cross 6, Hillside 11 and Redditch 26 http://www.superfastworcestershire.com/cabinet-status

6 PLANNING MATTERS:

Applications for Consideration:

Approvals: 15/1032 Hollow Tree Barn, Hollow Tree Lane: LBC for internal alterations to windows and doors in existing building and external alterations to doors to swimming pool building.

Refusals: None received to date.

Planning Matters:

16/0240 The Old Malt Shovel, Hewell Lane: Single storey rear guest and shower room extension to replace existing conservatory. Following an email consultation with Members a 'no objection' comment was lodged on 4 April 2016.

16/0232 Ravensdale Cottage, Brockhill Lane: Reduction of first floor balcony wall and construction of a single storey pitch roof and replacement of timber picket fence with railings. An email consultation was carried out with Members – decision to be advised at the meeting.

Bentley Pauncefoot PC 16/0263 Land to the west of Foxlydiate Lane and Pumphouse Lane. Bromsgrove Highway: Hybrid application comprising:

- 1) Outline application for the demolition of existing buildings and erection of up to 2,800 dwellings: local centre including retail floor space of up to 900 sg m; a 3FE first school (up to 2.8 ha site area).
- 2) Detailed application for the creation of a means of access off Birchfield Road. Cur Lane. Foxlydiate Lane and Pumphouse Lane. (188 documents)
- LENGTHSMAN SCHEME: Highways have confirmed the scheme will operate 2016/17. To consider outstanding issues.
- HIGHWAYS MATTERS: 8

Stoney Lane: litter

Grange Lane: speeding and heavy goods vehicles.

Curtis Close: hub has advised that Bromsgrove DC is responsible for street name plates. To consider outstanding issues.

- 9 P3: Grant application has been submitted and decision is awaited.
- WINDPUMP: Update 10
- 11 RAILINGS TO EARL OF PLYMOUTH MEMORIAL: Update
- 12 **BROAD GREEN BENCH:**
- 13 CLERK'S RECRUITMENT: Lorraine Griffiths commenced employment on 1 April 2016 with the Parish Council.
- DOG MESS ON THE PARK ESTATE: 14
- COMMEMORATIE MEDAL FOR HM QUEEN ELIZABETH II 90TH BIRTHDAY: Under Section 137 of The Local Government Act 1972 Members resolve to approve a contribution of £150 towards the cost of purchasing commemorative medals for the 94 pupils of Tardebigge First School who live in the Parish. Proposed: and Seconded:
- REVIEW OF PROCEDURAL DOCUMENTATION: STANDING ORDERS FINANCIAL REGULATIONS - INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL POLICY - FREEDOM OF INFORMATION - CODE OF CONDUCT - SCHEME OF DELEGATION - COMPLAINTS PROCEDURE - COMMUNITY EMERGENCY PLAN - MEDIA POLICY - DISTRICT COUNCIL PARISH CHARTER: In addition it is proposed to adopt NALC's Model Disciplinary Procedure and NALC's Model Grievance Procedure. Documents can be emailed on request. To consider and approve adoption and re-adoption.
- DATE FOR THE ANNUAL PARISH ASSEMBLY and ANNUAL MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL: Will be Tuesday 10 May 2016 at 7.00pm followed by the usual Ordinary Meeting at 8.00pm:

£450.17

18 FINANCE: To consider:

a)	Bank Balances: as at 31 March 2016 Current Account 31 December 2015 Deposit Account Total Balance January 2016	£7,698.18 <u>£3,811.69</u> £11,509.87
b)	Receipts: Worcestershire CC 15/015	£171.00
c)	Payments for Approval: H Davies: Clerk's salary for March 2016 Tardebigge First School: Contribution for Queen's Birthday Commemorative medals	£300.17 £150.00

Total

Unpresented Cheques: None d)

Outstanding Invoices:

Evesons Fuels: 15/011 £ 25.00 Worcestershire CC: Lengthsman 15/014; /016; /017 £799.00

Will be paid on 4 April 2016

- d) Annual Return for year ended 31 March 2016: Our submission date is 10 June
- e) Clerk's Contracted Gratuity: To be put towards restoration of Coblev Hill windpump.
- Finance Items Proposed and Seconded:
- COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS: Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- **DATE OF NEXT MEETING:** There will be an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council to be 20 held in Tardebigge Community Hall at 8.00pm on Tuesday 10 May 2016.

Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council

Tel: 01527 577833

e-mail: tutnallcobleypc@btinternet.com www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/TCPC 118 New Road Aston Fields Bromsgrove Worcestershire B60 2LD

Dear Parishioner

4 April 2016

You are invited to attend the next Ordinary Meeting of Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council which will be held on **Tuesday 19 April 2016** at <u>7.20</u> p.m. in the **Committee Room of the Community Hall**, **Tardebigge**.

Yours sincerely

Helen Davies

Helen Davies
Clerk & Proper Officer

Public Comment:

From 7.20 p.m. residents are invited to give their views and questions to the Parish Council on issues in this Agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Parish Council meeting at 7.30 p.m. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself. This period is not part of the formal meeting; brief notes will be appended to the minutes as an aide memoire.

AGENDA

1 To receive apologies and to approve reasons for absence.

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST:

- Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
- b) To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- c) To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. Councillors who have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or an Other Disclosable Interest, which falls within the terms of paragraph 12(4)(b) of the Code of Conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items.

Failure to register or declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest may result in the commission of a criminal offence.

To consider written requests from councillors for the council to grant a dispensation (section 33 of the Localism Act 2011) – written requests to be with the clerk at least four clear days prior to the meeting.

Minutes: To consider the approval of the minutes of the meetings of the Council on 9 February 2016 (attached).

- 4 PROGRESS REPORTS FOR INFORMATION: Items raised for a decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting:
 - a) Clerk: attached
 - b) Chairman:
 - c) District Councillor:
 - d) County Councillor:
 - e) Footpath Warden:
 - f) Tree Warden:
 -) Conservation Officer:
 - n) Community Hall Representative:
 - i) Charities Representative:
- 5 CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION and will be placed in a folder for Councillors to inspect at the meeting or will have been emailed.
 - a) Bromsgrove District Council: http://moderngovwebpublic.bromsgrove.gov.uk/ for details on: Planning Committee Minutes and Agendas.
 - b) Bromsgrove DC: The Queen's 90th Birthday Beacon Celebration: 21 April 2016 6/15pm in the Event Space, Bromsgrove High Street. The Chairman will be lighting the official birthday beacon at 7.30pm.
 - c) Bromsgrove DC: Civic Charity Dinner Dance 22 April 2016 at Grafton Manor in aid of The Basement Project and Libby Mae's Little Angels.
 - d) Bromsgrove DC: St George's Day Event Saturday 23 April 11 3 with parade at 3pm from St John's Church to celebrate the Queen's 90th birthday.
 - e) Bromsgrove DC: Independent Remuneration Allowances 2016/17 email attachment.
 - Worcestershire County Council: South Worcestershire Development Plan consulting on affordable housing and traveller site allocations. Closing date 25 April 2016 see http://www.swdevelopmentplan.org
 - g) Worcestershire Minerals and Waste Monitoring Report 2014-2015 and has been published on the county council's website.
 - h) West Mercia PCC: Weekly newsletter emailed
 - i) Wellbeing in Partnership Newsletter March: available on request.
 -) Bromsgrove & Redditch Citizens Advice: thank you letter for the £50 donation.
 - k) Came & Co our insurance brokers: Spring Newsletter can be emailed.
 - l) West Mercia Police: South Rural Newsletter with links for new website email
 - m) Superfast Broadband: Cabinets accepting orders for superfast broadband for T&C are now in Headless Cross 6, Hillside 11 and Redditch 26 http://www.superfastworcestershire.com/cabinet-status

6 PLANNING MATTERS:

Applications for Consideration:

Approvals: 15/1032 Hollow Tree Barn, Hollow Tree Lane: LBC for internal alterations to windows and doors in existing building and external alterations to doors to swimming pool building.

Refusals: None received to date.

Planning Matters:

16/0240 The Old Malt Shovel, Hewell Lane: Single storey rear guest and shower room extension to replace existing conservatory. Following an email consultation with Members a 'no objection' comment was lodged on 4 April 2016.

16/0232 Ravensdale Cottage, Brockhill Lane: Reduction of first floor balcony wall and construction of a single storey pitch roof and replacement of timber picket fence with railings. An email consultation was carried out with Members – decision to be advised at the meeting.

Bentley Pauncefoot PC 16/0263 Land to the west of Foxlydiate Lane and Pumphouse Lane. Bromsgrove Highway: Hybrid application comprising:

- 1) Outline application for the demolition of existing buildings and erection of up to 2,800 dwellings: local centre including retail floor space of up to 900 sg m; a 3FE first school (up to 2.8 ha site area).
- 2) Detailed application for the creation of a means of access off Birchfield Road. Cur Lane. Foxlydiate Lane and Pumphouse Lane. (188 documents)
- LENGTHSMAN SCHEME: Highways have confirmed the scheme will operate 2016/17. To consider outstanding issues.
- HIGHWAYS MATTERS: 8

Stoney Lane: litter

Grange Lane: speeding and heavy goods vehicles.

Curtis Close: hub has advised that Bromsgrove DC is responsible for street name plates. To consider outstanding issues.

- 9 P3: Grant application has been submitted and decision is awaited.
- WINDPUMP: Update 10
- 11 RAILINGS TO EARL OF PLYMOUTH MEMORIAL: Update
- 12 **BROAD GREEN BENCH:**
- 13 CLERK'S RECRUITMENT: Lorraine Griffiths commenced employment on 1 April 2016 with the Parish Council.
- DOG MESS ON THE PARK ESTATE: 14
- COMMEMORATIE MEDAL FOR HM QUEEN ELIZABETH II 90TH BIRTHDAY: Under Section 137 of The Local Government Act 1972 Members resolve to approve a contribution of £150 towards the cost of purchasing commemorative medals for the 94 pupils of Tardebigge First School who live in the Parish. Proposed: and Seconded:
- REVIEW OF PROCEDURAL DOCUMENTATION: STANDING ORDERS FINANCIAL REGULATIONS - INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL POLICY - FREEDOM OF INFORMATION - CODE OF CONDUCT - SCHEME OF DELEGATION - COMPLAINTS PROCEDURE - COMMUNITY EMERGENCY PLAN - MEDIA POLICY - DISTRICT COUNCIL PARISH CHARTER: In addition it is proposed to adopt NALC's Model Disciplinary Procedure and NALC's Model Grievance Procedure. Documents can be emailed on request. To consider and approve adoption and re-adoption.
- DATE FOR THE ANNUAL PARISH ASSEMBLY and ANNUAL MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL: Will be Tuesday 10 May 2016 at 7.00pm followed by the usual Ordinary Meeting at 8.00pm:

£450.17

18 FINANCE: To consider:

a)	Bank Balances: as at 31 March 2016 Current Account 31 December 2015 Deposit Account Total Balance January 2016	£7,698.18 <u>£3,811.69</u> £11,509.87
b)	Receipts: Worcestershire CC 15/015	£171.00
c)	Payments for Approval: H Davies: Clerk's salary for March 2016 Tardebigge First School: Contribution for Queen's Birthday Commemorative medals	£300.17 £150.00

Total

Unpresented Cheques: None d)

Outstanding Invoices:

Evesons Fuels: 15/011 £ 25.00 Worcestershire CC: Lengthsman 15/014; /016; /017 £799.00

Will be paid on 4 April 2016

- d) Annual Return for year ended 31 March 2016: Our submission date is 10 June
- e) Clerk's Contracted Gratuity: To be put towards restoration of Coblev Hill windpump.
- Finance Items Proposed and Seconded:
- COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS: Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- **DATE OF NEXT MEETING:** There will be an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council to be 20 held in Tardebigge Community Hall at 8.00pm on Tuesday 10 May 2016.